Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call

dolel ddo @ Canara Bank

centers for internal follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

e[RRI FRfpciaise: | | HECR/ Teokal Bidder s Query | BanksRepty
| 1. We understand that the operational days ‘
| shall be Monday to Saturday where Sunday
| ill be fi f i .
Calis From CO to RO10:30.am | ™ be fixed off and Znd and 4th Saturday | o0 and cunervisor ias to be
Annexure- ; also would be off since they are bank :
1 65 9 Scope Weirking Hours to 6:30 PM holidays present on all bank warking days and
! " Calls From RO to Branches ; z . bank holidays are available in the
| of Work 10:00 am to 6:30 PM 2, Also please confirm our understanding that wakssite Conatabarli o
: ) this process would not be waorking on any of : ;
the bank holidays.
L o _ 1. Please share the list of bank holidays ?
! 1. The 02 resources required at project site
| Engagement of two exclusive | are over and above the overall count of 950 . .
full-time resources stationed in | resources, is our understanding correct? They ;%r E{lftcgffﬁc: ;gﬁi:f:’;af:ﬁ: ;‘”
[ Annexure- Module 9: person at the Project site for are temporary or permanent reguirement, and will bestationisd st BE"!qalUﬂJ co
2 70 | 9 Scope Miscell ﬁﬂ;?ﬂl..rﬁ delivery of the Project, in line Please share the Job Description of these 2 rvis Thes SibseAE w:l?l: |
of Wark with the Scope of work. The supervisors. :u r"fise.the wnffnf asants and
pilot Project premise is situated reprgrt'ln to EBand Cﬂg
I at: Bangalore 2. Please confirm the desienation/level of the P g ’
' support staff required ?
|
' B B 1. Please confirm if there is additional B
In edch of location of ROSCO, reguirement of support staff like Quality
1{One) supervisor 1o be allotted  Analyst, MIS executive and managers etc. for | 1:?F:E;g;rc;';1§e;:l:;gment ihﬂ:ﬂ!fht;; i
r— | mandatorily among the above the smooth functioning of the outbound EF'F' tlerr-ns il congfiﬁgsy = |
3 46 9 5cope Staff Estimation number of resources along with  operations. | '
of w::ﬁ'h ' the Agents. So out of total 950

Call center staffs, 200 Nos shall
be superyisors and 750 shall be
agents,

2. What is the bifurcation of 200 supervisars
across 176 CO/ROS? Please provide
supervisory designation and count for
respective CO/RO location wise.

- "(a-naraTﬁ:ir:.?ﬁT';g. Fa Ri'Pluéa_t;J':"ren--;'l Quencs to Gem Bid ref no. GEM/2021/B/1579907 dated 16/06/2013

2. We are having 176 ROs and 24 COs.
Hence 200 supervisory staff required.
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Replies to the pre bid queries for Gew Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up cut bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Since the delivery is to be done fram the
client premises, request you to kindly remove
the liguidated damages clause from the RFP,

We suggest to cap the total penalty per
manth to be limited to 5%.

|
Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
canditians

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

| We sugpest to relax this clause giving Connect

the right to Subcontract this agreement to
any of its Affiliates, subsidiaries or group
entities with notice.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
| conditions

1. We suggest Bank to provide priar notice of
7 days to conduct an audit.

2. We understand that the cost associated for
such audits shall be borne by Canara bank

We Sugeest To have Inflation of 6% shall be
applicable from year 2 anwards or Contract
price shall remain fixed for 1st Year and 6%
escalation on Yo basis

2. Penalties & Liguidated ‘[
| damaﬁ
2.1.1. The Bank will impose
?:;L“r’;h':i' liguidated damasges 0.5% of the
b St Penalties & total contract value per week
| 4 11 Awarding Ligquidated or part thereof, for delay in not
S damages adhering to the time schedules
Contratt for commitments under each
activity under Clause 1.3, with
the maximum cap of 10% of
ol { | total contract value |
(. Section F- | |
ﬂwnsrshi Penalties & Penalties/liguidated damages
5 ‘ 11| PAC  iquidated for Agents:
| Awarding d
of AMages
| Contract | (-
Section F- |
Ownershi
6 14 ii:fdi ” Subcentracting | Sbenntraching
‘ of
Contract B
Section F- |
Ownershi
T 14 pang ; Right to audit Right to audit
Awarding
| of
| Contract B | i —
. 8. Fixed Price
L The prices quated in the tender
Ownershi ; ;
andl _ respanse will be fixed far the
8 26 iwar ding Fixed Price period of the contract. The
il price should be exclusive of all
taxes and levies which will be

! | Contract

Canara Bank, |T Wing, HO - Replies to Prebid Queries to Gew Bid ref no, GEM/Z023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2013

paid by the Bank at actual

1. Bidder to comply with RFP terms
and conditions.

2. The cost associated for such audits
| shall be barne by Canara bank.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions
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Replies to the pre bid gueries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service pravider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank,

;ﬂgrsl:i- Aidi Bank shall serve the notice of [
g %{? pand : Cancgllat_iunf f:;g?g?g;:::;i???; rat We sugpest to have Termination ¢clause to be BiddeJr to comply with RFP terms and
78 J;L;vardmg Es::‘:;;thun af SR T S mutual in nature conditions
Contract without assigning any reasons.
i Section The selected bidder shall not -
G assien to any one, in whole or in | We suggest to relax this clause giving Cannect
0 | 31 Eanaral Assignment part, its abligations to perform | the right ta as-slign this agreement to any of its Eid_der to comply with RFP terms and
Condition - under the RFP/contract, except | Affiliates, subsidiaries or group entities with conditions
: with the Bank's prior written notice,
|l | consent.
11.1. The selected bidder shall B
take all necessary precautions
to ensure that all confidential
information is treated as
confidential and not disclosed
or used other than for the
purpose of project execution.
The selected bidder shall
| suitably defend, indemnify Bank
‘ — E::r iny Luss!dar;la%e s:tf;erfﬁ by
G- Confidentiality uie O QCEOLnL OF ang W sg We suggest to have confidentiality clause to . .
|11 |32 | General and Non- zfﬁrgezfﬁiﬁn?::::;:‘D.fr:;ze be bitateral in nature as and where applicable E;i‘id?:i;::'ﬂmpw with REP terms and
| Ennditinn Disclosure soleictad bidder shall furnish ;. | ™ the entire transaction
undertaking as given in
Annexure-11.
11.2. No media release/public
announcement or any other
| reference to the RFP ar any
| program there under-shall be
made without the written
consent of the Bank, by
photographic, electronic or
B other means
Section
I 17 0 g;eneral Indernnity Indemnity We suggest Indemnity clause to be bilateral in Bidder_tn comply with RFP terms and
Condition nature canditions
5

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HQ - Replies to Prebid Queries to GeM Bid ref no, GEM/ 2023 /873579907 dated 16/06/2023
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Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follew-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

We suggest to replace the either parties
agaregate liability under this Contract shall
be subject to an overall imit of the total Cost
[ of the project with the following stated
' below:
Limitation of Liability Notwithstanding anything contained in this
G- Adgreement, Conneqt's liability to the other
13 1 | pr— V7.3 12.3. Bidder's aggregate party for damages, from any cause Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
| Conditicn liability 5halxll be subject to an what_snever and r_egard{{?ss of the form of conditions
| g averall limit of the total Cost of | action, whether in contract or in tort,
the project. including proven negligence, shall be limited
[ to the actual amaunt billed by Service
| Pravider to custamer in the twa (2) calendar
manths prior to the cause of action first arose [
which are subject to proven, I

| Sectien

We propose to add "Pandemic” in the
| definition of Force Majeure and the belaw
| clause
In situations like lock down of the Cities /
| zectinn Tm-.rnsh[e;perienced in Covid 19 pertods), or
: ) any other similar unforeseen situations,
14 | 33 | General 13 Force Majeure where the Service Provider, in order to
Condition restore operations, plan working from home
5 or make special arrangements to service from
office, the Customer agrees ta bear such
additional costs to hire computers, other
infrastructure, bear { reimburse additional
transport costs etc.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

Canara Hank, IT Wing, HD ~ Replies to Prebid Quencs to Gem Bid ref no, GEMJ 202378/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2073




- Replies to the pre bid gueries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Dffices of the Bank.

Study, define and implement
the new age technology
system/ tools. The vendor Is
supposed to arrange
Software /Dashboard for viewing
and extracting the real time
reparts based on different
follow-up activities and
pendency /updation to be seen
on real time basis. Real Time
Dashboard can be

Annexure- | Project Scope viewed/monitored by
15 | 55  9Scope of | and Key | concerned Section In- Charge at nweewrgq:isetcml;l? tﬂ:ﬂgﬁ?ﬂ:@ dt?:::;‘;';;m
Waork | Deliverables RO/CO. Responses received e 4 '

from branches can be edited at
any time and stage by
concerned Section-In-Charge at
RO, Reports should also be
available as "On-Screen
Reports” with the capability of
exporting it to any user defined
format such as word, excel pdf,
etc, & print and email feature.
Vendor to ensure end to end
implementation. |

New age technology implies latest
secured technology available far the
proposed solution in the market.

Vendor to conduct a We would request you to please confirm, if
comparative study and advise there is any scope ar vendor can propose

J— for integration the desired following technology /solutions to enhance

9 Project Scope systems/technology /tools with | overall perfarmance:

16 55 Somma-of and Key the new Call Center. The study | 1. Conversational Al (ChatBot & Voicebot)

ank Deliverables should be made keeping in view | 2. Robotic Process Automation (RPA) toal
the best in class technology, 3. Social Media Management taols
commercials and operational 4, Speech Analytics

' aspects as well as capacity. 5. Dther relevant technologies

The mentianed technology/solutions
not required.as of now. Qur scope
mainly focus on software and
technology to be pravided by vendor,

Canara Bank, [T Wing, HO  Replies to Pretid Queries to Gew Bid ref no, GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023
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Replies to the pre bid gueries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

| Suggest, implement and
manitar the future ready
technology platforms, sizing of

We would request you to please clarify the

The technology/ software/
dashboard/ reporting tools provided
by the vendor should be latest and

Regional language of the state where
our CO and RO is located.

We concur with your understanding,

CA Certificate to show the specific
turnover from Qutbound Call
Center/Helpdesk service shall be

gnnemre' Project Scope IT infrastructure, scope for future ready technology platform.
17 57 o and Key madifications/ changesin the IT ' Listing out technology platform will help us to
me; Deliverables interfaces, applications at understand and assess the expectation of the Rt Oeb
| Canara Bank end on which the Bank :
future Internal Follow-up Call
[ center should function, |
| The process shoutd cater to
Hindi, English and Local
:nnexure- Project Scope :srrl?légzinﬂgg‘?ggpﬁzﬂg;‘?ﬂ Please help us with the list of
18 | 56 Scope of and Key ensurg ond to.end ’ vernacular/local language support required in
Wark | SRtverahles implementation and also this project,
sufficient backup of the follow-
A | up calls and data retrieval.
' ' . We understand that the 950 staff has to login
| | I;';g:;‘.l; ;L[ l“ﬁ:;?ntglbigﬁ?{ od  ON3 daily basis on all the bank working days
| mandamrﬁ among the above {Sunday as common week off and 2nd
Annexure- number of resources along with Saturday and 4th Saturday off) and also will
19 66 |9 Scope Staff estimation the Asents. 50.out of tatal 950 | 198 work on the other bank holidays. If the
of Wark Call {:?:"‘I[ErritaffE 200 Nos shall agent ar supervisar takes any leave (planned
e ciirizars ahd 750 Sall b, | o unplanned) it will be the respansibility of
agents the vendor to provide adequate backup
| — IT | . employee to cover this.
| | :ﬂﬁﬁﬁg&iigﬁi:ﬂ;ﬂ » 1. As our balance sheet does not differentiate
Rs.20 DﬂCrnrés with Rs.5.00 between inbound and outbound processes,
Arnexure- CI";}I*E:S foom Outbeund ;:all please let us know if we can submit a self -
2 baer latrenl semdiees o undertaking or CA Certificate to show the
Pre- = 2 SRR HENRORA o specific turnover from outbound Call
20 | 43 Qualificat Serial No: 4 each year during the last three Center/helpdesk service 7
S financial years (i.e, 2019-20, ’ acvented
Criteria | i?::;i; ?;:S 1%211;:1&?5;[ I:::panyr 2. Please confirm the helpdesk services
tirrver and riot of any group mentioned in the clause refers ta inbound '
of companies. ! cantact center.
Canmara Bank, T Wlng'._l-'la'_'ﬁfa'.iﬂ 1o Prehid QL:-'I.!.I!:I;";;IEEEM Bid ref o, GEM/2023/B7 3579907 dated b/ 06/ 2023




Replies to the pre bid queries far Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

In some af the agreement/PO, the number of
respurces working in the process is not clearly
mentioned. So Can we submit a self -
undertaking aloneg with PO/agreement as
proof for the same.

alternatively, bidder has to provide
combination of the PO/agreement to
this effect.

Request you to kindly previde the list of
branches (RO wise). This will help us to do the
correct calculation of the deployment of staff
at the RO level.

Details of branches available an
https://canarabank.com/locator.aspx

Annexure- Number af resaurces from
10 Bidder who are engaged in
1 73 Technical | Serial No:3 providing Call center/ Helpdesk
Evaluatio services in a scheduled
n Criteria | | commercial Bank in India.
T [Nl T e 0 Tl et e
ET L
e
Bl ¥ ] ]
Sta?‘l’ : At regional Office  |niee
22 108 | Estimatio . : .
level oo mee| 4 3 I
n i X | _
Bantwy o [
b [
Tas [ ™ N
Engagement of twao exclusive
' full-time.resources stationed in
Annexure- Madule 9: person at the Project site for
23 |69  95cope Miceallaneous delivery of the Project, in line
of Work with the Scope of work. The

pilot Project premise is situated
at: Bangalore

1. Please share the requirement of other
support staff/ Supervisor for example Qa, TL,
Trainer, MIS executive, AM, Manager etc.72.
Please confirm if there is any preference of
the support span or we can use the industry
standard,

Point is mentioned for pilot project
imptementation only.

Canara Bank, IT Wing. HO - Replies to Frebid Queries Lo Gow Bid rel no. GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023
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Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for 1ntgnnj1_1

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

7 Days training for Banks
Damain/Products will be
conducted far all the Agents
post joining as hitherto
conducted for agents at Call
Center. The Agents will be
trained to attend all type of
activities (as detailed in the
irdicative list). Refresher
trainings will be conducted for
all the Agents on regular basis.
STCs will train the Trainers of
the Agents. COs/ ROs to ensure
that knowledege and required
information far the Agents is
updated as per latest guidelines
and circulars jssued by the Bank
| frem time to time.

1. Please confirm if the training will be
conducted by the client and how the training
will be conducted.

2. If it is done from a centralised location like
C0O, who will bear the cost for transport,
accommaodation and food for the staff,

3. Please confirm who will provide Desktops
and headsets for training in case it is going to
be at centralized location 7

Annexure- p
9 rogram
24 | 62 management and
| SCDPE of : :
| Work implementation
Annexure- |
=i 9 ;
25 |67 Scape of | Cyber Security
Wark
|
;.nnexure- Project Scope
3 2 cope:of E:ﬂf:;inm:.
Work
Section B-
27 9 Introducti | Objective
an

Canara Bank, IT W‘lng:, HO --Replies to Prebid QUEE to GoM Bid ref no, GEN/I021/8/3579907 dated 1806/ 2023

Adherence to compliance

| reguirements as per standards
such as 150 27001, PCI DSS, 150
22301, etc. as applicable.

1. The training will be given to
trainers of vendor by the Bank.

1. The centralised location may be at
CO or HO depending upon the type of
training. The training may be offline
or anline mode. The cost of transport,
accommodation and food for staff will
be borne by Vendor,

3. If training will be at Bank Location
Bank will provide Desktops and
headsets and if it will be through
online mode vendor has to arrange.

1. For the contact center businesses we use
ISC 27001 standards for business continuity

management. Hope this is okay Or you want
us to specifically get certified for I1SO 22301,

2. 17 150 22301 is mandatory. If so can we get
certified on 150 22301 once the bid is
awarded to us,

Propose sizing of Telecam
lines! IVR Ports, CT| madel,
agent desktop, 10 % call
recording, CRM etc,

Canara Bank invites bids from
reputed bidders to submit their
response who fulfils the Pre-
Qualification Criteria as per
Annexure-2.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

We understand that the facility, seats,
clectricity & connectivity will be under the
scope of the bank. Please confirm if there is
any additional facility requirements,

Premises, infrastructure and network
will be provided by the bank as
mentioned in the RFP.

1.Please confirm If this activity is currently
aperated fromany CO/RO.

2.Please confirm if we have to submit the soft
copy of the technical docurments in pen drive

instead of CD/ Drive.

1.Nao.

2.Bigder 15 requested to upload all
document in GeM partal. Integrity
Pact and Bank guarantee for EMD to
be submit in hard copy

PageBaf 35




Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

Annexure-
?

Pre
GQualificat
on
Criteria

8 | 42 Serial No:1

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

7 The bidder should either be

Class-| or Class-1l lecal supptier
as defined in Public
Procurement (Preference to
Make in India) Revised Order
{English) dated 16/09/2020.

Certificate of local content ta
be submitted as per Annexure-
5

{To be certified by statutory
auditor or cost auditor of the
company (in the case of
companies) for a tender value
above Rs. 10 crores giving the
percentage of local content.)

Annexure- | Project Scope
95cope of | and Key
Work Deliverables

[12% 153

Serial No 1.Vendor to design,
build and monitar best-in class
outbound Call center available
in the Banking Sector in India &
Giobally with regards to bank
related internal follow-up-
activities.

Please confirm if we can submit CA
Certificate instead of Statutory Auditor
Certificate,

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

1. We understand that the calling platform is

to be provided by the vendor. please confirm
if our understanding is carrect.

2. Can we provide cloud based salution for
the setup ?

3. If it is an 'on premise’ solution requirement,
can we host the solution from our DC/DR and
extend it to the CO/RO through the banking
network, or ;

4. 1t needs to be hosted at the banks DC/DR
and extended to CO/RO through the banking
netwark

5, We understand that the bank will provide
appropriate rack space internal cabling,
internet along with dual power supply for
server setup

Serial Mo 1. stands deleted.
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Reolies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers Tor intermal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

1, Let us know if Desktop to all these users
pperating from CO/RO of the Bank will be
provided by Bank ar Vencdor need to provide 1. Desktops will be provided by bank
it. In case Desktop is under Vendor's scope,
then let us know the Desktop configuration
Annesure- Project Scope Understand the current required for the users operating from CO/RD 2. Details will be shared with the
10 |58 9 and Key technalagy architecture and of the Bank. successful bidder.

Scope of Deliverablés systermns used in existing Canara
Work Bank Call center, 1. Please canfirm in which domain the agents

| and support staff will login ? 1. we confirm that the antivirus,

patch management and group policy
3. Please confirm the antivirus, patch will be provided by the bank .
management and group policy will be under
vendaors scope or the bank ?
i 1, Please provide clarity on internal
| connectivity between Bank DC, DR, CO/RO.
| Are all these locations internally connected
over MPLS Link? Bank will provide the required

Annexure-
G

Methodology for planning
Network connectivity/

Project Scope

| 31 | 57 and Key 4 2. We understand all the users operating from | network connectivity as well as the [T
ﬁ?ﬁf °f | Detiverables :':3 l;i?l;i?s'mmg and.conduct | co g0 of the Bank will be operating in Bank's | Infrastructure.
G LAN. Cabling fram hub room to user
| workstation is already available. Please
. | - " - confirm. -
Annexure- | . . T : ) il . )
9 Project Scope '_:-turd'r the Network Please cunﬁr_m if Bank will provide LAN to | Bank vqfﬂl provide LAN 10 users [
3 | 57 — and Key infrastructure process flow & users operating from CO/RO of the Bank to gperating from CO/RO of the Bank to
| Work Deliverables sugEestions access internet based applications? access internet based applications
' ' The Call center is expected to i
be the vital Internal Follow Up
Center for activities between
Annexure- : d
9 Aroject Scope LL/ROf Bran_ches and aksg We request clarification if G5M based calling | mm
i3 54 Seipeal and Key follow-up with customers as per is also fequired or PRI based calling s finel PRI based calling only
, Wark Deliverables requirement which may include ' '

| promotion of existing and new '
| products with existing [
| customers.

Canara Bank, 1T Wing, HO  Replies to Prebid Queries to Gem Bid ref no. GEM72023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2013




. Replies to the pre bid gueries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service pravider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

| We understand Vendor is supposed to provide
| Voice solution for autbound calling, Please
Supgest, implement and confirm if there is any other channet of
I [ | rmanitor the future ready communication/ type of solution reguired like
| | i technology platforms, sizing of | Chat, (_Zhahut, email, video chat, Ca browsing,
A Project Scope IT infrastructure, sentiment Analysis / Speech Analytics, Yis. Vandor Hasto ide voi
34 |56 Scape of and Key madifications/ changes in the IT | knowledge based, agent assist, Quality mlu-tiun fiir uu[buur?;n;llinmtce
Work Deliverables interfaces, applications at Management System, IVR Blast, Campaign and 5
| Canara Bank end on which the List Management, Warkforce Management
future Internal Follow-up Call | System, WhatsApp, Conversational Al, True
| | center should function caller, Robotics Automation toals, MIS &
| Analytics etc. under vendor proposed
. — solution? -
Annexure- | Gject Scape Vendor should ensure Prevailing | Please confirm the call recording retention
| 35 |55 9 and Key applicable regulatory guidelines | period? Is it fine if we keep one month o,
Scope of Detiverables & Security Concerns with 100% | recording online and then mave to the tape or £ 8.
‘ l Woark voice recording archival system. Hope this approach is fine?
| | .;mnexure Project Scope E;ii?ﬁ:ﬂggfgﬁﬁ:ﬁi Please re - confirm if this process would have The ot id h i
6 |57 and Key : ! only eutbound calling or at any stage would | PEOCESS Wollg have: onty
Scope of apent desktop, 100 % call ek Qutbound calls.
| | Wark Deliverables recording, CRM etc. required inbound/ IVR suppart also.
| | Use analytics to define team
37 57 gg;;:ﬁ aP::j]eKcE;Scupe ﬂzﬁﬂﬁ:::t_jl;ﬁ;;ﬁz:ﬁdd:ﬁgf we understand that we n_eed to propose WFM | The vendar need to propose WFEM
Work Deliverables the Bartk to-de this.ori.an tool along with the solution. Please confirm, tool along with the solution.
) ongoing basis I
' Vendor to support in '
vy implementation and integration |
g Project Scope of the necessary requirements we understand that the CRM/disposition tool Bank has not implemented CRM as of
18 54 Sco i and Key in the Scope of Work in Bank will be provided by the bank. please confirm now, Bidder should have capability to
PEOT | Deliverabl | CRMta i th bility | if jerstanding i t. | h it is availabl
Work eliverables o fncrease the capability if our understanding is carrec ntedrate whenever it is available.
and empowerment of Call
| . | center agents.

Canara Bank, (T Wing, HO  Replies to Fretid Queries to GeM Bid ref no. GEM/ 2023/0/ 3579907 dated 16/06/ 2013 ~ Pagetiof3n [




Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider far setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank,

| | | Management Support and follow |
up and making the platform
| I ready for |5G and regulatory
Annexure- compliance will alse be in

Project Scope : ; i We request you to provide mare detalils on The MIS reparting system of Bank to
39 | 54 2:0 G and Key ;ﬂgﬁd:;:f:;ﬂ";&ﬂ dlianh & | Integration scope, and what all Bank be integrated to vendor's software, as
P Deliverables application will be integrated to the Dialler 7 | per the reguirement ef Bank only.

Work seamless internal follow-up
activity with benchmarked
technical processes is to be
| ensured. B
3.1. If the bidder is affering
solutions/ products from other
bidders/ principals, as reguired
. . in this RFP, they shall detail the

| | responsibilities of the parties 1. we understand that the required |T floor
| involved and alsa submit a support would be given by the bank's internal
Section F- | letter of undertaking fram the team. Please canfirm. Or;
Owrrershi 1.1 orclalse 5 | parties mentioning their We request bidder to refer the scope
a0 |74 P and P;uje ct * | consent and assurance for 2. The bank wuu}d be allowing the vendor to | of work for subject RFP. All the
Awarding Ownershis | satisfactory performance of the | deploy their engineers at the DC/DR and over | resources shall be place at Regional
of project. The bidder must the floor. Or; Offices/Circle Offices.
Contract | specify any and all relationships
| with third parties in respect of | 3. Qur engineers will be allowed to work
the ownership and also remotely only.
maintenance & support of all
hardware and software related
to Selution (if applicable} which
| are relevant to this RFP. |
.1' P[ea;e let us know if Ms Office and mail id MS office will be provided by bank
| is required for both agents and suppart staff and mail id s required for reparting
41 o :jt i; enly required for support staff likeTL and other communication to bank.
and above. .
General Query | 2. Who will provide Ms office and mail id? It is :122 mail id should be from vendor
reguired from vendar or Bank will provide ? | ’ |
|
L |
{ # — — i - p 1
| 42 B - B Please Canfirm, Will Bank allow Vendor to | Eg;’:;:i{iﬁ?&g;:ﬁe ;ﬂgfd |
extend their network at Bank DC and DR for IRt FuC T ¥

Canara Bank, IT Wing. HO  Reniies to Prebid Quenes to Gem 8l ref no. GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2021 Page 12 of 15



Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

Annexure-
g9

Scope of
Work

43 |55

Project Scope
and Key
Deliverables

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Bank propases to have two
levels of internal follow-up
calls.RO Foltow-up calls and
Branch Fallow-up Calls. Call
Center Agents to be stationed
at RO/CO. Detalled list of
CO/RO is attached as Annexure
16 to this scope. RO follow-up
calls will be made by the
demarcated Agents of
concerned CO to their ROs to
collate the data under various
activities as per Bank's Format.
Branch follow-up calls will be
first made by the demarcated
agents of concerned RO to the
branches under their
jurisdiction and then by CO
demarcated Agents in case of
escalation as per matrix
detailed in the scope. Two
separate dedicated lines shall
be laid down to distinguish the
calls being made by agent at
RO/CO. Vendor to ensure
setting up the required
resaurces and software at
respective RO/CO,

any of the components/application reguired

for the business?

1. This Two PRI lines will be provided by the
| bank or vendor has to pravide the PRI lines ¢

2. Is it a comman software platform needed

or bank will provide this Or do we need to
| provide hit screen?

1. The bank shall provide Two PR|
LINES.

2. Software/Dashboard to be provided
by the vendor, the MIS data for the
dashboard shall be provided by the
bank,

Annexure-
9

Scope of
Wark

44 56

Project Scope
and Key
Deliverables

Create a framework that allows
for seamless transfer and
fulfilment of user queries across
all the channels of the Bank.

Hope this framewaork is covered in the bank's
CRM or it needs to be developed by the
vendar?

‘Canara Bank, [T Wing, HO - Replies to Prebid Quenes to Gem Bid ref no, GEM/ 2023/ B/ 3579907 dated 16/08/ 2023

Bank has not implemented CRM as of
now. Bidder should have capability to
integrate whenever it is available.

Paae 13.of 5




Replies to the pre bid gueries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for seiting up out bound call centers for internal
foilow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Vendor to devise and
implement the
matrix/methodoloey to
evaluate the call quality, first

e | time resolution, End user The evaluation of call guality shoutd
9 | Project Scope resolution, fatal error, Please confirm if we need to do the quality be system driven {Dashboard),

45 55 Scope of and Key customer satisfaction and other | audit ar not? If yes, where we will station the | Evaluation of call will be dane by
Work Deliverables efficiency parameters, Vendor Quality Executives? ; bank.

| | to identify the gaps, suggest
| and implement the measures to |
| improve these parameters to
the optimum level which are
‘ | the best in industry.

Study the business processes
handled through Call center and
find out gaps in them, suggest
the suitable changes,

Annexure- | Project Scope

We understand that all these workflows are Bank has not implemented CRM as of
46 | 58 | 95copeof | and Key

available in the CRM which will be provided now. Bidder should have capability o

Work Deliverables coordinate for approvals and by the bank | integrate whenever it is available.
| implement them at Call center, |
Annexure- Propose sizing of Telecom ' . _ . i
9 Plan finalization lines/ IVR Ports, CTI model, Sk PR Lings provices by bank to Bidaer . |
47 57 Scope of | f Design agent desktop, 100 % call .Please check or bidder has to procure and The bank shall provide Two PRI LINES,
Work recording CR!:I'I- etc. passien:the Bl to. Bank
| & Performance Bank Guarantee | o il
(BG) for an amount as per the |
Section-C GeM Bid is required to be
Deliverabl submitted by the Vendor to :
he inte L : : i
48 13 Eear:;j:n Badiat Tar pru:g:: tth: :;;E;?E;Dﬂlme Ban Levy in BG in range of 3-6% however aver here | Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
b y ;‘iﬂ,mman cé by Project Vendor, | CaNar bank requested 10 % PBG conditions
Agreemen | In case the Vendor fails to |
ts | complete the project

| | successfully, it may warrant the
| invoking of BG.

Canara Sank, (T Wing, HO Repiles to Prebid Guerias tn GeM Bid ref no. GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2043 Page 14 of 35



. Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: Gl

| agent productivity: Benchmark

The specifications | (e.g., of First Time Resolution

{2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

agent productivity metrics

(FTR), Average call handling
time (AHT),Result oriented
follow-up etc.) and understand
Indian & Global best practices
for agent productivity.

Key responsibility and key performance
indicators clarity is required from bank side
please

Refer to Corrigendum-2 for penalties
and liguidated damages which is
based on performance.

Vendor to provide solution
which should be capable of
supporting Canara Bank internal
follow up functions and issues.

Bidder can showcase their technology
platform/ capabilities in the

| presentation session a part of

| Technical Evaluation criteria.

Please have a technology session stating
explicit requirement need from the bidder vs.
provided fram bank side

7 Days training for Banks
Domain/Products will be
conducted for all the Agents
post joining as hitherto
conducted for agents at Call
Center. The Agents will be
trained to attend all type of
activities (as detailed in the
indicative list). Refresher
trainings will be conducted for
all the Agents on regular basis.
STCs will train the Trainers of
the Agents. COs/ ROs to ensure
that knowiedge and required
information for the Agents is
updated as per latest guidelines
and circulars Issued by the Bank

from time to time.

Annexure-
9 of proposed
49 | Scope of Internal Follow-
| Waork up Qutbound Call
L -
‘ ' | Annexure- | The specifications
9 of proposed
# | -3d Scope of | Internal Follow-
Waork up Outbound Call
- Program
_ | management and
gnnemre I implementation
51 |62 Scopeof | gf l}f‘t'uernal.
| Wark OROWIR
outbound Call
centers
|
‘ |
Annexure: |
9 .
52 |65 Scope of Working Hours
| Work

Calls From CO to RO 10:30 am |
to 6:30 PM

Calls From RO to Branches

10:00 am to6:30 PM

Canara Bank, |T Wing, HO 'Tteall'lcs 10 Prebid Quertes to'Gem Bid ref na. GEM/2023/6/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023

Training will be conducted by the
bank to the trainers of vendor only.
Details will be shared to the selected
bidder.

Class room training 1s bitlable from day 1 of
training - Please clarify and confirm

Please give clarity on working hours for Call

centers. Is 1t 9/7 ar 24/7, As per scope specified in RFP




Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/202378/3579907 dated 16/06/2033 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

|
Annexure-

follow-up at Circle and Reeional Offices of the Bank.

| criteria

Canara Bank, |1 Wing, HO - Replies ta Prebid Queries to Gem Bid ref no. GEM/ 202378/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023

agents.

Determining the recarding Please specify the tenure to keep call
51 | 40 9 Project platform with 100% recording / | recording in our data base - 3 months is f;{f;g::;:‘;gi;ﬂup;r:‘ d;r:jet;agank i
| Scope of | Implementation retention period and storage of | standard industry practice we keep for all our harel- ik R
' l Wark data etc | existing clients RIS
i ~ Annexure- | | The bidder sheuld either be | |
Z, Class-i or Class-il local supplier  The bidder/OEM should either be Class-| or
54 | 42 Pre Sarial No:1 as defined in Public Class-|| local supplier as defined in Pubtic Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
Qualificat E Procurement {Preference to Procurement (Preference to Make in India) conditions
| ion Make in India) Revised Order Revised Order (English) dated 16/09/2020.
criteria | {English) dated 16/09/2020.
' Annexure- | The Bidder must have
[ 2, registered itself with |2
o P i | Depertmentof Tele Ths clause needs to be removed, we can 001y | piqer to comply with RFP terms and
Qualificat ' | communication (DOT)/TRAlor | business of OSP conditions
ion any other agency autharized by |
criteria DOT/TRAL. | — ,
| The Bidder should have ]
{ minimum-overall turnover af |
| ‘ — Rs,20.00 Crores with Rs.5.00 I
| | 7 Y Crores from Outbound cail The bidder/OEM should have provided the
[ ] center/ helpdesk services for | inbound and outbound call center services in :
56 |42 que lificat | Serial Mo :4 | each year during the last three | at teast one Public/Private Sector Bank during Bti?ﬁ:_ h; comply with RFP terms and
| m":‘a e financial years (i.e. 2019-20, last financial year (2022 23) of at least 200 conditions
i | e 2020-21 and 2021-22). This agents.
| must be the individual company
! | turnover and not of any group |
| Annexure- - ;
2, EE:;:::dffd[:;L]rézafg:j:e?ﬂices i |, JICAEAMERLE duote i e GEME
57 |43 Pre Serial Nob v |eHEE e Punli}: /Private experience, Also, please allow to use Private | Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
Qual:ﬁr:at : SectarBank during last finaricial and Public listed companies and reduce the conditions
s year (2022 - 23) of at least 200 agedt-tount tp1t0

Page T of 35




Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

| Annexure-
10 Bidder should be in line of ' Please amend it to "Bidder/OEM should be in ;
58 72 | Technical | Serial No: resource mobilization activity in | line of resource mobilization activity in BFSI E:::f;.:;;::ompl}' with RFP terms and
Evaluatio BFSI sectar in India. sector in India”
il | n-Criteria
Annexure-
10Technic Number of capability Needs to be only technology focussed, we can g ;
59 |72 | al Serial No:2 parameters to which the bidder — only provide technology for CC and not OSF | E;:ﬁ;é::ﬂmply with REP terms and
Evaluatio is complying with. services '
n Criteria
Annexure-
10 .
60 |72 |Techical  Serial No:3 Relévant Experience Relevant experience of Bidder/OEM Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
Evaluatio conditions
= n Criteria '
Annexure- Numbey af esaurces fom Number of resources fram Bidder/OEM who
61 72 ;'gchrﬁcal serial No:3 g;gﬂféi:;hg:iﬁ::f‘:ﬁe : e]?p desk | 2 engaged in providing Call center/ Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
s N it i Helpdesk services in a scheduled commercial | conditions
e : - i Bank in India.
| n Criteria commercial Bank in India. I
a:gnexure- Presentation of the bidder en Ruring Presentation bidder has to
62 |72  Technical | Serial No4 approach, wark plan and Need clarification ;‘:?ﬁ;;?ﬂapp?:gh- “::i‘;ff”f:ffhe
Evaluatio methodology, and experience. By ane Lap o
o Criteria scope specified in the RFP
| = 2l —
Section-C
Deliverabl
| eand | Monitoring/Stabitization/Fine | Strin imeli i
: . N . gent timeline of 15 weeks, Need it to be | Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
83 i ES:::;: & | Project Timelines tuning increased to 25 weeks conditions
Agreemen
S
Section-C .
Deliverabl Penalties/Liguidated damages
e and Penalties & for delay in implementation as ; .
64 |11 | Service | Liguidated per the timelines for Segment Strict penalty. Need to amend it to 0.1 % géiﬁ;;::“mm? with RFF terms and
Level damages of Assignment as mentioned in
Agreemen clause 1.3
s

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HO  Replies to Pretid Queries to GeM Bid ref no, GEM/2023/6/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023




Replies to the pre bid gueries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

65

66

1

53

Section-C

Celiverabl
e and
Service
Level
Agreemen
s

Annexure-
9

Scope of
Work

Penalties &
Liquidated
damases

| To set up a call

center to make
outbound calls
for follow up of
routine matters
between C0s,
ROs and Branches
in
vernacular/Hindi
{Enelish
languages and
occasionally to
customers
towarcds
popularization of
products/services
and their
features.

{3)

Canara Bark, IT Wing, HO Repltes to Prebid Queries to Gem Bid mof no. GEM/BO23/Br 3579907 dated 16/D67 2021

follow-up at Circle and Reglonal Offices of the Bank.

Penalties/liquidated damages
far Agents:

Strict penalty. Need to amend it te 0.1 %

Benchmark the outbound
processes in banking and
identify the best practices to
establish state of the art
follow-up Call center,

If there is only autbound calling or is there a
requirement for inbound calling also?

For outbound calling, do you need manual dial
only or |s there a need for an Automated
Dialler like preview, progressive and
predictive?

IT yes what would be the pacing ratio for
predictive dialler? like 1:2.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

Requirement is for outbound call
centers, Automated dialler required.
The pacing ratio would be 2:3.

Fage 18 of 2903




Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

67 | 54

Annexure-
9

Scope of
Wark

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Toset up acall
center to make
outbound calls
far follow up of
routine matters
between COs,
ROs and Branches
in
vernacular/Hindi
/English
languages and
occasionally to
customers
towarcgs
popularization of
products/services
and their
features.

(11)

Integration with Bank's other
channels to provide seamless
internal follow-up activity with
benchmarked technical

| processes is o be ensured.

What other channels are you referring to
here?

Other channels may be RO/CO/HO
and its other sections/ departments/
wings as when required.

T 54

Annexure-
B5cape of
| Work

To set up a call
center to make
outhound calls
for follow up of
routine matters
between COs,
ROs and Branches
in
vernacular/Hindi
{English
languages and
occasionally to
customers
towards
popularization of
products/services
and their

| features.(19)

Responses received fram
branches can be edited at any
time and stage by concerned

| Section-In-Charge at RO.

Please explain where these responses need to
be edited , is it the Bank CRM?

| Changes to be made in the dashboard.

Canara Bank,

IT whng, HQ  Replies ta Prebid Quertes to GeM Bid ref no, GEM/Z0E3/BAIGTI907 dated 1606/ 2023




Replies to the pre bid gueries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank,

To set up a call
center to make
outbound calls
for follow up of
routine matters
between COs,
ROs and Branches | Vendor to support in [
Afiri: n - | implementation and iljtegratiun |
9 | vernacular/Hindi | of the necessary requirements | The Bank CRM mentioned here Is it the Bank has not implemented CRM as of
{English in the Scope of Work in Bank inhouse CRM ar third party CRM? If third party  now. Bidder should have capability to
languages and CRM to increase the capability CRM, can you please name? integrate whenever it is available.
occasionally to and empowerment of Call '
Customers center agents.
towards
popularization of
products/services
and their
features.
(17} ) |
Toset up a call
center to make
outbound calls |
for follow up of |
routine matters
between COs,
ROs and Branches | Two separate dedicated lines
A in shall be laid down to distinguish
g vernaclilar/Hindi | the calls being made by agent
fEnglish at RD/CO. Vendaor 1o ensure
languages and setting up the required
occasionally to resources and software at
customers respective ROJCO.
towards
popularization of
products/services
and their
features.

Scope of
Work

Is Canara Bank providing the PRI lines or
expecting the bidder should provide the PRI
lines? Where exactly the PRI line needs to be
terminated?

70 55 Bank will provide the PRI lines.

| Scape of
| Waork

Canara Bank, IT Wing. HC  Repiles to Prebid Queries to GeM Aid T8f no. GEM/2023/6/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023 Page 20 of 15




Replies to the pre bid quertes for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Setection of service provider for setting up out bound call eenters for internal

7

72

73

General Query

FE——]

74

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Call Yolume and AHT

Call Recording

Repaorting

Yoice Broadcast

Please share the expected call volume for
outbound calls and Inbound calls if any and
Average Handling time.

Bidder to refer carrigendum-2

Please confirm for how much duration the

recording needs to be stored?

Please share the duration for which the
reporting data needs to be stored/maintained
in the envisioned system.

Call recordings to be provided to Bank

at every three months interval

Data to be provided to RO/CO/HO an
daily basis. The real time data also to
be seen from Bank side, The duration
of data storage at vendor's end
should for entire contract period and
to be provided to bank as and when
reguired.

Da you need pre-recarded voice messages to
be broadcasted to citizens? If yes How many
approx voice messages need to be sent on
hourly basis

Pre-recarded voice messages not
required.

Disaster Recovery

Pledse confirm whether thereis a
requirement of Disaster recovery as well. And

| what percentage of staffing/capacity is

required in disaster recovery as compared to
Primary data center?

Bank will provide the required
disaster recovery system,

Page 71 of 35




Replies ta the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref; GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service grovider for setting up out bound call centers far internat
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank,

76

77

78

19

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HO  Replies to Prebid Queries 1o GeM Bid ref na, GEM/J073/8/3579907 dated 16/06/ 2023

F¥)

42

42

43

The Bidder musi have

Evaluation of experience of
managing Call Centers in BFSI
domain in IndiaManaging Call
Center aperations for inbaund
and/or autbound calls for any
BFSI domain client in India.3 or
mare Clients - 15 Marks? clients
- 10 Marks! client - 5 MarksNo
Client - 0 MarksBidder to submit
the documentary evidence of
its relevant past experience like
reference letter mentioring
satisfactory performance from
the client an their letter head.

BFSI domain clients refrain from issuing
reference/client satisfactary Certificate on
| letterhead citing confidentiality and legal
rCasons, sorequest to accept work
order/agreement/PO/client email
canfirmation as documentary evidence.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

registered itself with
Department of Tele-
communication (DOT)/TRA| or
any other agency authorized by
DOT/TRAL

| The Bidder should have

minimum overall turnover of
Rs.20.00 Crores with Rs.5.00
Crores from Qutbound call

center/ helpdesk services for

| each year during the last three

financial years (i.e. 2019-20,
2020-21 and 2021-22), This
must be the individual company

| turnover

Annexure:

;FTELh M " pgint 3-Relevant
Evaluatio Experienes

n Criteria

Annexure  Pre-Qualification
2 Criteria
Annexure  Pre-Qualification
2 Criteria
Annexure | Pre-Qualification
2 Criteria

The bidder should have
provided the inbaund and
outbound call center services in
at teast one Public/ Private
Sector Bank during last financial
year (2022 - 23) of at least 200

| agents.

As per point 1 of Chapter 2 of GO| order # 18: |
8/2020-C5| dated 5th November 2020, issued
from Department of Telecommunications, OSP
Certificate is not required. Kindly re-consider
the clause

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

Considering the magnitude of tender and
complexity of scope of wark and financial
stability required to fulfil the contractual
abiigations, we request the turnover amount
to be modified from Rs. 20,00 Crore to Rs,
50.00 Crores.

Bidder to compty with RFP terms and
conditions

Request the tenure experience of providing
call center services to Bank should be
madified to last 2 Financial years(2021-2023)

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
conditions

Page 22 of 35




Replies 1o the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Kindly confirm if Bank will provide their

| Premises and infrastructure will be

provided by the bank as mentioned in

950 staff is required for every working

Premises and infrastructure will be
provided by the bank as mentioned in

Bidder to camply with RFP terms and |
conditions [

| Bidder to comply with RFP terms and

| Anpaaie Details of Details of Lacation of ROs and. | premi_ses or bidder premises. In case of Bank's
80 108 16 Location of RDs Cos premises, would furniture, electricity, lease,
and Cos internet etc. will be provided by Bank or is the RFP.
_ supposed to be covered by Bidder.
| Based on the total ROs of each
Annexure Circle Office and number of Kindly confirm if the count of 950 staff
g . branches mapped to each includes relievers as well OR manpower buffer
81 |63 | Scope of staff Estimation Regional Office, the estimation | needs to be considered by bidder to manage | day.
Work of call center staff reguired is shrinkage & attrition.
| 950. R |
Bank at its discretion may verify
the accounts and recards or
| appoint third party for
| Section verification including an auditor | Kindly confirm what all material is reguired
G- isBEEHH 6t for audit of accounts and frem view point of hardware & infra and
|82 |30 | General Rﬂfm i recards including Hardware, would that be returned back to bidder post
Condition Software & other items | award of contract 7 Also confirm technical the RFP.
5 provided to the Bank under this | specification of the hardware, if required
RFP and the selected bidder |
shall extend all cooperation in
this regard
| Kindly confirm the count of people to
function from each office OR would a
£ RORAL g Ery Centralized office be more suitable to Bank's
requirement ?
Can we rebadge the existing manpower,
84 General Query technology etc ? conditions
Section € The price guoted to be the [
- cost of the Agents/Supervisors
E?:}Eerabl :ﬁnn%‘::; T;Lw,f;: ;; t:: d the We understand the bidder has to submit the
85 12 Payrment Terms PP Y : commercials at the FTE rate, would request Bidder to refer RFP,
servce ERide sheisl nit consions sy the bank to share the FTE hours calculation
level payment over and above the '
agreemen price which s payable in form
ts | of rate per FTE. '

Page 23 of 35




Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

| Technology: Benchmark the

technotogies used by leading
piayers (across banking & nen-
banking industries) and identify
best practices that deliver
internal bank related follow-up
activities & enhanced Call
Center agent productivity.

) The specifications
?nnemre of praposed
86 53 Internal Follow- |
3::? ke of tp Qutbound Call
center
Abrasire The specifications
9 of proposed
87 53 SERnE 6f Internal Follow-
W[Jrl'jk up Duthound Call
_ center
|
The specifications
. Anpexure | of proposed
HE 53 9 Scope Internal Follow-
I of Work up Outbound Call
[ center |
|
|
|
| .
I
The specifications
;.rmexure of proposed
89 53 Internal Follow:
[ E':ngke of up Qutbound Call

Canara Bank, IT Wing, M0 Renlies 1o Prebid Querios 1o GeM Bid ref no, GEM/ 20136/ 3579907 dated 1606/ 2003

center

| What approach do bank take to benchmark
the technoiogies used by leading players in

" the banking and non-banking industries? How
do you identify the best practices that deliver
internal bank-related follow-up activities and
enhance call center agent praductivity?
Please confirm

Bidder's ta comply with the Scope of
Work and other terms & conditions
mentioned in the RFP.

Organization; Benchmark best
in class org. structure, talent,

' people capabilities & org

practices that enable highly
efficient Call center,

It shall include all aspects
starting from conceptualization
to delivery / implementation,
evaluate effectiveness and
making changes to make the
concept more matured to
achieve the overall objectives.
Conducting meetings for
discussion with various
stakeholders (internal and
external), preparation of
business process flows, BRS
preparation and approval,

creating technical process flow

decument, walk-thraush to
Development, SIT, UAT, 15G
teams and alse close
coordination and foliow-up with

| them, will be in scope.
Vendor to design, build and

manitar best-in class outbound
Call center available in the
Banking Sector in India &
Globally with regards to bank
related internat follow-up-

_actlvitles.

Please describe a best-in-class organizational
structure for a highly efficient call center as
per bank

Bidder to refer RFP.

Please describe the scope of bank services |
fram conceptualization to
delivery/implementation. How do bank
evaluate the effectiveness of the concept and
make necessary changes to achieve the

overall objectives? Additionally, how do bank
ensure close coordination and follow-up with
various stakehalders, including internal and
external parties, throughout the

praject lifecycle?

The scape of work is defined in RFP.
The successful bidder will have to |
coordinate with bank officials for
successful implementation as per

scope of RFP.

| The vendor need Lo setup the
technology at bank's premises of
| RO/CO

Please confirm if the bidder need to setup the
technology at banks premises of RO/CO

Page 24 of 15
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Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service grovider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Vendor to conduct a
comparative study and advise
Annexure The specifications for integration the desired

9 of proposed systems/ technology /tools with

We would like to understand that the bidder
has to send the compliance/Non-Campliance
| in reference to these questions or bidder has Bidder to refer RFP and confirm the

9 34 Scope of Inteﬁmstl, Fﬂii?:'“ t:E Tl:?;:ﬂlt Elen; ik |ThE.1 ’:‘-T_uidy | to submit any decument for the same or the compliance,
Wark | Egnt:r MG~ :hzubr:st inn::ala:s tii?‘rr:in;: ¥ | bidder needs to perform these activities after
commercials and operatfonal the award of contract. Please confirm
aspects as well as capacity.
! | Vendor to support in - 1
T, The specifications | implementation and integration (
| 9 of proposed gf the necessary requirements The Integration Scope of wark with Bank's Bank hgs not implemented CRMF as of
94 | 54 Scope of Internal Follow- in the Scope of Work in Bank CRM is required for more clarification now. Bidder should have capability to
Work up Outbound Call | CRM to increase the capability ; integrate whenever it is available.
center | and ermpowerment of Call |
| | B center agents. B
' Bank proposes to have two
PR levels of internal follow-up
The specifications
| gnnexure of proposed ;alis,ﬂﬂ Folows: U Calls and As per the RFP we understand that the vendor
ranch Follow-up Calls, Call 5 :
95 |35 Scope of | Internal Follow- Center Agents to be stationed need to depl_uy agent:‘.fiupemsurs at ban_ks We concur with your understanding.
| Work l:epn(:::bﬂund Call at RO/CO. Detailed list of CO/RO location given in RFP. Please canfirm
CO/RO is attached as Annexure
B | | | 16 to this scope. ; |
Vendor will define skill, |
eligibility, gualification and
other guality parameter for |
| Annerure The specifications selection of agents and other We request the bank to provide more details
9 of praposed support staff. Vendor to provide | about the specific skills, eligibility criteria,
96 |55 Scape of Internal Follow- a matrix to evaluate/assess the | qualifications, and other gquality parameters Bidder to refer RFP,
Wark up Outbound Call | agent/support staff while hiring | that the vendor will define for the selection
center and during the service and on of agents and support staff,

| oneoing basis. Vendor will also |
provide KPI /KRA for vendor's
| staff.

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HO - Replies to Prebid Queres 1o Gewt 5id ref o, GEM/2073/8/ 3579507 dated 16/067 2021




Replies to the pre bid queries for Ges Bid ref: GEM/ 2023

97

98

55

55

Annexure
9 Scope
of Work

Annexure
9
| Scope of
| Wark

99

100

55

53

Annexure
9

Scope af
Work

B73579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

The specifications
of proposed
Internal Foliow-
up Outbound Call
center

Vendor will define skill,
eligibility, qualification and
other quality parameter for
selection of agents and ather
suppert staff, Vendor to provide
a matrix to evaluate/assess the
agent/suppart staff while hiring
and during the service and on
ongoing basis. Yendor will also
provide KP| /KRA for vendor’s
staff,

The specifications
of proposed
Intermal Follow:
up OQutbound Call
center

The specifications
of proposed
Internal Follow-
up Outbound Call
center

Vendor to devise and
implement the
matrix/methodology to
evaluate the call quality, first
time resolution, End user
resolution, fatal error,
customer satisfaction and other
efficiency parameters. Vendor
to identify the gaps, suggest
and implement the measures to
improve these parameters ta
the optimum level which are
the best in industry,

| Bidder to refer Corrigendum-2, for
| penalties and liguidated damages
which s based on performance.

Request the bank to please elaborate on the
KPIs/KRAs (Key Performance Indicators/Key
Result Areas) that the vendor will establish
far their staff.

What are the key components of the
evaluation/assessment matrix that the vendor
will provide for assessing the performance of
agents and support staff during the hiring
process, while providing services, and on

an ongoing basis. Please canfirm

Bidder to refer Carrigendum-2, for
penalties and liguidated damages
which is based on performance:

Vendor should provide full

support, required details, data
etc, for necessary approvals
from various Wings. Vendor to

| arrange

implementation/execution
within the timeline of the
above comprehensive diagnostic
study for the Banks internal

| follow-up Call center.

The successful bidder needs to
coordinate with various wings of bank
for successful implementation. The
wing details will be shared with the
successful bidder.

Request the bank ta clarify the type of
support the vendor should provide in terms of
necessary details, data, and other
requirements far obtaining approvals

from various wings

|
I.
| Annexure
| 9

| Scape of

L | I-Wnrk

Canars Bank, [T Wing, HO Replies 1o Prebid Queres to Gew Bid ref no. GEM/2023/B/ 1579907 dated 16/06/2023

The specifications
of proposed
Internal Fallow-
up Qutbound Call
center

The process should cater to
Hindi, English and Local
vernacular language pertaining
to respective ROSCO: Vendor to
ensure end to end
implementation and also

| What are the all vernacular languages and the

; : | Reglonal language of the state where
split of manpower reguired by Bank as per | our €O and RO is located.

language. Please share
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Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref; GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

We request the bank to share the scope of
work of current Internal Follow-up functions
and issue to provide the capable solution

-

Bidder to refer RFP.

We understand the requirement of 100% call

recording. However, we reguest the bank to

share the retention period of call recordings

and procedure to share the recordings after
| the retention period

Call recordings to be shared to bank
at every three months interval in hard
disk

What is the expected end-state vision for the
| call center, particularly in relation to the role
| of call center agents stationed at RO/CO?

Please provide the necessary inputs about

RO/branch Canara Bank, CP & ¥M Vertical, IT

Wing, and HO officials.

Bidder to refer RFP.

What technical platforms, IT infrastructure
sizing, and IT interface modifications are
recommended for the proposed call
center at Canara Bank. Please confirm

[ sufficient backup of the follow-
up calls and data retrieval
| Annexure :P,;r?e;;;tgatmns Vendor to provide solution
9 P which should be capable of
101 | 55 | Internal Follow- . j
Scope of up Outbound Call supparting Canara Bank internal
Work 1 i 3
| | ¥ ] cortar follow up functions and issues
| Annexure grersﬂpe;;::atmnﬁ Vendor shauld ensure Prevailing
102 | 55 g | nts . ngl Follow- applicable regulatory guidelines
Scope of up Outbound Call & Security Concerns with 100%
Wark ceriter voice recarding
I Define end-state vision for the
i . Call center, clearly detailing
The specifi
Annexure | ¢ Erc‘.’:.f;eéa“m the role of Call center Agents
103 | 56 9 Internal Follow- stationed at RO/CO. The inputs
Scope of up Qutbound Cail with regards to ROfbranch
Work CeataT officials , their concerned
department, mobile no shall be
| | R provided by respective ROs.
Sugeest, implement and
manitor the future ready
P The specifications | technelogy platforms, sizine of
g of progosed IT infrastructure,
104 56 Scope of Internal Follow- maodifications/ changes In the IT
ank up Qutbound Call | interfaces, applications at
center Canara Bank end on which the
future Internal Follow-up Call
A || | center should function
' Benchmarking of Performance
Annexure
| g | Plani finatization of Call center, Dash Board )
105 | 57 5 ; reports for real time generation
cope of / Design f
Work of reports/MIS and enline

Canara Bank, |T Wing, HO Replies to Prabid Queries to GeM Bid ref ng, GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 1606/ 2023

manitering of performance.

Request the bank to provide details about the
benchmarking process for evaluating the
perfarmance of the call center? What metrics
are considered, and how is the performance
compared to industry stendards.

Technical Platform related to Call
Center is to he provided by the
Bidder.

Required IT Infra and Networking will
be provided by the Bank,

Bidder to refer Carrigendum-2, far
penalties and liquidated damages
which is based on performance. |

Page 28 of 15




follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank,

Finalization of SLAs, key

Please provide information on the SLAs that

Bidder to refer Corrigendum-2, for
penaities and liguidated damages
which is based on performance.

Bidder to refer Corrigendum-2, for
penalties and liquidated damages
which is based on performance.

Bidder to refer the Bill of Material,

| end.
| end

for entire contract periad. The
retention will be done at vendor's

|
The TAT varies depending upon the

nature of follow up and call volumes.

Bidder to refer Corrigendum-2, for
penalties and liguidated damages

which s based on performance.

Canara Bank, [T Wing., ‘qb_RFF;l.-‘_?E_tﬂ_;éBi_ﬁﬁWﬂﬁ to Gem Bid ref no, GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/ 0672023

| implement them at Call center.

Annexure performance metrics, penalties | will be finalized? What are the key
106 57 9 Plan finalization | for operations and review at a performance metrics, and what penalties are
Scope of { Design certain interval through audits, | in place for underperformance? How often
Wark calibrations, and reporting as will audits, calibrations, and
when required | reporting be conducted.
| Can you explain how the team structures
| detailed in the scope will be implemented to
Annexure | Deliver service Implement team structures handle the expected outbound call volumes
107 57 | ? excellence for detailed in scope to handle the | and What roles and responsibilities will be
Scope of | internal follow-up ' expected outbound call assigned within the teams? Are there any
| Waork outbaund calls volumes historical data or metrics available that can
| be used to analyse and predict valume surges.
If Any, please share
Annexure ;
108 57 | 9 Plan finalization z:rci:‘neg :::ﬁl_:;;:; Eﬂ?p;E::;' We request the bank to give mare
| xupe of { Design et Stantie. clarification on the same
Annexure | Advise suitable storage
109 | 57 9 Plan f_inalizatiﬂn mechanism of recurd_tngs for We request the bank to give maore
Scope of { Design use at a later stage, including clarification on the same
| Wark the media.
Provide and implement solution
A Deliver service to resolve all types of follow-up
nnexure . :
110 | 57 9Scope gxcellence for calls = requests; , simple We reqyesl the bank to share the current TAT
of Work internal follow-up | queries, complex and of Bank's Internal Follow up call center
outbound calls infrequent queries ensuring
acceptable TAT
Annexure  Deliver service Establish monitoring mechanism |
111 57 9 excellence for to ensure atl follow:ups/gueries I We request the bank to share the
Scopeof  internal follow-up = are suitably handled within the | current/ previous predefined SLAsS
Work putbound calls | predefined SLA !
| Study the business processes
Annexure  Deliver service handled through Call center and | ; R
112 |58 9 excellence for find out gaps in them, suggest :";Eﬂ:zq;f:_;::ig:;t::’ F:?;:::;l::ﬁgf W
| Scope of internal follow-up | the suitable changes, through thacall conter B
' Work outbound calls coordinate for approvals and us ’

The clause stands deleted.

Page 79 of 35




Replies to the pre bid queries for Gem Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/06/ 2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Al Deliver servi . .
bkl ol ellver service Suggest and implement suitable

What are the key objectives and expectations

9 excellence far ; L far minimizing duplicate or repeat calls, and Successiul bidder has to coordinate
198 | o8 Scopeof  internal follow-up I :i?Jlultilc{;?Let?rziglauT!::Lli what solutions have been considered so far. with bank for implementing the same,
Work outbound calls | P p ’ Please confirm
' Design overall |
| technalogy stack |
& identify
gnnexure :uﬁﬁ?::sdtﬁg E&iiréllznd ;r;ﬁ:gi I::e o We request the bank to schedule a meeting to
114 | 38 ; 8y : understand the current technclogy Bidder to refer RFP.
Scope of implementec and | systems used in existing Canara hitectire: and-senices
! Work arrange its Bank Call center. s
implementation,
maonitoring during
. . _| the tenure.
Design overall
technology stack
| & identify
[ Annexure | advanced tech i : ) g
9 | solutions to be Identifying the list of journeys What are the specific journeys that need to
115 | 59 Scape of implemented:and to be developed for the Call be developed for the Call center? Please Bidder to refer RFP.
4 center, provide a comprehensive list,
Waork arrange its
implementation,
| manitoring during |
| | the tenure.
Design overall Fur des:gfni;:g the overall prjxes5 flows for the
technology stack internal follow-up juurneys_.
R identify a. What are the key objectives or goals of the
Vkremserre: | ek internal foilow-up journeys?
' : g solutions to be | Designing the overall process b. Can you provide an overview of the existing
116 59 | Senpe of ;mpllcmente Land flows for the internal follow-up | process flows that need to be redesigned? Bidder to refer RFP.
| Work arrange its Journeys. c. Are there any specific requirements or
implementation c;ns;r‘ainu t:a: r;hnuld be considered during
! the design phase?
mofitorng ey | d. What are the expected deliverables or

the tenure.

. outcomes of this process flow design?

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HO - Replies o Prebid Queries 1o GeM Bid ref no. GEMI2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/ 2023

 Page 10af 35




Replies ta the pre hid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal

follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Far taking a presentation from the vendor

Bidder to refer RFP. ‘

| The training will be given to trainers
of vendor by the Bank,
|

The details of branches are available
in the website www.Canarabank.com

Bidder to refer RFP

Annexure . . together with the bank team:
l f ) | :
117 |59 |2 E"?, ;:é;'::" of Bid | Take presentation from vendor | a .What are the abjectives or expectations for
Scope of SElection together with Bank Team. . the vendor presentation?
| Work b.Are there any specific topics or areas that
l should be covered during the presentation?
| | Will the training for the bank’s
PESERE | demain/products, as mentianed in the
it arfa serient and 7 Days training for Banks statement, be billable to the bank.
Annexure : : Domain/Products will be | Additionally, request you to provide
mplementation . _ ¥ :
9 conducted for all the Agents information on the duration of on-the-job
118 62 of Internal P ; i
Scope of Follow-up post joining as hitherto training (OJT) for the agents/supervisors
Wark outbaund Call conducted for agents at Cail Will refresher trainings be conducted for the
R Center Agents on a regular basis, and whao will be
responsible for training the
| Trainers of the Agents?
|
|
Based on the number of We understand that the agents placed at RO
Annexure | branches mapped to each
9 ii. At Regional Regional Office, following haye to cantact branches; but to calculate
119 |65 : : A the manpower at each RO, request the bank
Scope of Office level: number of call center h
Wark Empluyees may be allotted to FO share the branches count for each RO as it
is available of each CO in Annexure 16
each RO, |
_ | What is the recommended support staff ratio
Annexure So out of total 950 Call center | for agents in relation to the total call center
g N staffs, 200 Mos shall be staff, considering the statement that out of a
120" | 66 Scope of SLaft. Estination supervisors and 750 shall be total of 950 call center staff members, 200
Work agents, will be supervisors and 750 will be agents?
_ B Please confirm
Kindly elaborate on the evaluation of bid &
) vendar selection process, as per the RFP it is
An r Eval n of Bi . ”
Rre valuakion o Bic Evaluation of Bid & Vendar mentioned that "Take presentation from
Lo J3cope | Nendor Selection | vendor together with Bank Team." we would
of Work | Selection 0% !

like to understand who 5 supposed to take
| the presentation and evaluate the vendor

The bank will take presentation from
| the prospective bidders, where they |

shall present to the hank the

proposed salution,

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HG Replies to Prebid Queries to Gem Bid ret no. GEM/2023/8/ 3579907 dated 16/06/2023
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Replies to.the pre big queries for GeM Bic ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internai
follow-up at Circie and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Can you estimate the overall timeline of the |
‘ 122 project and highlight any Bidder to refer RFP.
impartant milestenes?

What is the vendar's responsibility in terms of

| 123 overall implementation and transformation of | Bidder to refer RFP,
outbound follow-up Contact Centers?
General Queries ' Are there any perfarmance-based incentives
124 or bonuses for agents in addition to | E::;g ;g;zg;:;uinguﬁr::srmanc&
| their base salary. Please confirm i )
We reguest the bank to provide an overview Vendor to provide software best in
| 125 of the current technology architecture and | use for dashboard and reparting
systems used in the Canara Bank Call center? | system
| R | B -
' " Bank shall serve the natice of
| g;ggéllati | termination ta the
126 | 100 | on/Termi | 12.3 Yendor/Service Provider at We propose to have a 90-day prior notice Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
| Hation of . | least 30 days prior, of ils fram bank as well as vendaor's side. conditions
contract intention to terminate services
| without assigning any reasons
Annexure | Adherence to compliance ‘:5 P'tEf RFP, W; under:;ang thl?t the vtendur ,
9 requirements.as per standards Al 10 SR LD AN AU Dancs pramees.dn Bidder to comply the cyber security
v || &7 Scope of Exbior hecurty | such as 150 27001, PCI DSS, 150 2° Ese hians s asking for PCIDSS It s Sasen on norms as applicable to call centers
| Wark | 22301, etc. as applicable location. Please give mare clarificatians an

the compliance requirements

Canara Bank, iT Wing, HO Replies to Prebid Queries to Gem Bid ref nn. GEM/ 202378/ 3579907 dated 16/06/ 2043 ' ' ' " Page 32 of 35




follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

In case the Agents goes on

leave fabsent, replacements
having equivalent or mare
experience and gualification

has to be arranged by the
selected bidder to ensure that |
regular functioning of the
solution does net hamper. In
case replacements are not
Penzlties | arranged, Bank shall pay only
& Penalties/liquidat | the proportionate amount of
128 | 11 | Liguidate | ed damages for Agent charges during the

d Agents particular month. The Bank
damages shall alse impose a penalty of
D.5% of the Agent charges
payable to the selected bidder
for that month for each week
and part thereof of absence.
However, total penalty under
this clause will be limited to

I 10% of the total charges

| payable for Agent charges for
that month.

We presume LD will be only for the billing Bidder to refer carrigendum.

done for location {center) where the absence | Penalty will be applicable for the
existed for the billing peried and not for the deficiency observed in a particular
entire bill for the period, center on the corresponding bill.

Payment to the Vendor will be
made subject to satisfaction of
the Bank regarding the above
| Payment 17 deliverabies based on the Clarification reguired - Billing will be done
Terms : defined scope, after decucting  centrally at HO ar circle wise?
| applicable taxes (TD5, G5T and
| so on) as per applicable laws of
[
Section C

land.
- | Formulating Plan & strategize,
Deliverabl functions of the outbound
e and s g Tk callecenter for internal follow-up
non service Prgject Timelines with discussions with
| tevel Stakeholder Wings as per Bank's
l agreemen reguirements - 2 weeks

[ 15

129 | 13 Payment will be made at RO/CO.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and

3 weeks required e
q conditions

ar

= P e — T S — Al TR .___...___._..........._.__-___..__ + T
Canara Bank, [T Wing, HO Replies 1o Prebid Guenes to Gew Bid ref no. GEM/2023/BA15T9%07 dated 16706/ 2023 Page 33 of 35 Procesiing
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Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/8/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal’
follow-up at Circle and Regional Gffices of the Bank.

| Section C |
| Deliverabl |
f31 | 3¢ |[eand Praject Timelines
| service
| level
agreemen
| ts o
Staff i o
~ . ii, At Regional
‘ 132 66 55t1mat1n Office level:
Annexure
9
133 | 54 Scope of | General Query
Work !
|
|
134
[ 135
II  General Queries
136
137 |

Procurement of new age
technology 3 weeks

5 weeks required

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and
canditions

ii, At Regional Office level:

| CO/RO wise resource reguirement needed.

Bidder to refer RFP.

Toset up a call center to make
outbound calls for follow up of
routine matters between COs,
ROs and Branches in
vernacular/Hind|/English
languages and occasionally to
customers towards
popularization of
products/services and their
features.

In southern states, whether Hindi is
mandatory? Agents with English & Local
language will be provided.

Agents with English and regional
language of the state where our CO

and RO is located.

1. I outgoing SMS/WHATSAPP messages are to
be sent, SM5/WhatsApp gateway nas to he

| provided by the Bank B
2, Software application will be ported in the
centralized server provided by the Bank ar it's
Head affice ang PRI /SIE Trunk line procured by the
Bank will be terminated there. Calls from all
locations will e dialled through this line:

Bidder to refer RFP.

Bidder to refer RFP,

3. Input tata inexcel sheet containing Branch

MName; DPCD, Phone Nos, and all other flelds to be
provided by the Bank which will be uploaded into
the systern

4, Whether Closed cover bid or reverse auction

Canara Bank, [T Wing, HO - Aeplies o Prebid Gueries to Gem Bid ref no. GEN/ 202378/ 3579907 dated 16/0672071

1
Bidder to refer BFP. ‘
I

|
QCBES Evaluation
| {Technical:Financial):70;
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Replies to the pre bid queries for GeM Bid ref: GEM/2023/B/3579907 dated 16/06/2023 for Selection of service provider for setting up out bound call centers for internal
follow-up at Circle and Regional Offices of the Bank.

Annexure- [
138 | 65 9 ii. At Regional Number of Call center staff Please allow bidder to participate for Bidder to comply with RFP terms and

Scope of | Office level: required Selective Regional offices. conditions

Waork

Date: 07/07/2023
Place: Bengaluru Deputy Gengral Manager

Canara Bank, IT Wing, HO  Replies to Preoid Quenes to GeM Bid ref no. GEM/2023/6/3579907 dated 16/0672023




